

CONSTITUTION
of the
ALABAMA EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP HALL OF FAME

Article I: Name and Purpose

- Section A. Name**
1. This organization is established by the Troy University Board of Trustees under the authority of the Legislature of the State of Alabama and shall be known as the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame.
- Section B. Purpose**
2. Its purpose is to recognize by cooperative effort of Troy University, the Alabama Association of School Boards, and the Council for Leaders in Alabama Schools, outstanding leaders and to establish and maintain a Hall of Fame to permanently record their achievements.
- Section C. Location**
3. The location of the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame shall be on the Troy campus of Troy University.

Article II. Officers

- Section A. Officers**
1. The officers of the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame shall be the chairman and members of the Governing Board. The chairman shall be the Dean of the College of Education at Troy University.
- Section B. The Governing Board**
1. The Governing Board shall consist of the Chancellor of Troy University or his representative, The Executive Director of the Council for Leaders in Alabama Schools, the Executive Director of the Alabama Association of School Boards, the State Superintendent of

Education, and the Dean of the College of Education at Troy University.

Section C. Duties of the Governing Board

1. The Governing Board shall make whatever appointments necessary to insure the perpetual selection, processes and maintenance of the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame and shall approve the selection of those inducted therein. Four members of the Governing Board must be in attendance during business meetings to have a quorum.

Article III. Screening Committee

1. The Governing Board shall appoint every 2 years a Screening Committee which shall examine the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame nominations and recommend to the Governing Board nominees in alphabetical order to be considered for induction into the Hall of Fame. The Screening Committee shall include members from one elementary school, one middle school, one high school, two central office personnel, two school boards and three from special categories to include the following: one higher education person, one from the BCA, and a former Alabama Teacher of the Year. Seven members of the Screening Committee must be in attendance during a business meeting to have a quorum.
2. The facilitator of the Screening Committee shall be the Dean of the College of Education at Troy University, but shall be a non-voting member.

Article IV. Selection of the Hall of Fame Members

Section A. Criteria

1. The criteria for selection into the Alabama Educational Leadership Hall of Fame shall be long-term leadership and service to education in Alabama on the local, district, state, regional, and/or national level of such magnitude that it would dictate perpetual recognition.
2. Recognition of the inductees shall be made at a biennial induction on a Troy University campus at an appropriate time determined by the Governing Board. No more than three will be inducted into the Hall of Fame at any given time.

Article V. Amendments

Any amendments adopted will require two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Governing Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment shall have been given to the members of this Board at least two (2) weeks prior to the meeting.